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From: Rogers, Donna M. on behalf of Curtice, Melanie K.

To: Newcomb, Kellee

Cc: Curtice, Melanie K.; Rogers, Donna M.
Subject: RE: 250P

Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 5:35:59 PM
Attachments: 10-15-2013 Redline V.2 to V.1 250P.pdf

250P (Revised 10 13).DOC

Kellee,
Revised clean version and the new compare version are attached.

Sent on behalf of Melanie Curtice by,

Donna M. Rogers | Practice Assistant to Howard Bye-Torre, Melanie Curtice and Kiran Griffith
STOEL RIVES LLP | 600 University Street, Suite 3600 | Seattle, WA 98101

Direct: (206) 689-8711 | Fax: (206) 386-7500

dmrogers@stoel.com | www.stoel.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

IRS Circular 230 notice: Any tax advice contained herein was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, by you or any other person (i) in promoting, marketing or recommending any
transaction, plan or arrangement or (ii) for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under federal tax law.

From: Newcomb, Kellee [mailto:KNewcomb@everettsd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Curtice, Melanie K.
Cc: Ringo, Molly
Subject: RE: 250P

Hi Melanie ~

Molly asked me to make a revision in the procedure that you sent but it is a pdf so |
cannot edit it. Would you mind either sending the redline document to me in Word or
correcting the old number 4 new number 5 as follows:

5. If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, in addition to establishing the reserves in item 2+ 3.
above, establish by resolution an additional contingency reserve in an amount equal to the sum
of (i) eight weeks of claims costs for all benefits funded directly by the Trust, (ii) costs, and (iii)
expenses.

Thank you!
Kellee Newcomb

Executive Staff Assistant
425-385-4023
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FINANCE

Fund Balance and Solvency

In order to retain a stable financial base and comply with_applicable regulatory solvency
requirements, the Trustees shall:

1
2.

3.

g

. Maintain sufficient funds to meet the Trust’ s liquidity needs,

Establish reserves in an amount equal to the sum of three months of insurance premium costs
for fully insured Trust benefits;

If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, establish reservesin an amount equal to the sum
of eight weeks of (i) claim costs for all benefits funded directly by the Trust, (ii) costs, and
(iii) expenses;

Maintaind. If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, maintain an aggregate stop-loss
insurance policy with an attachment point set at or below one hundred twenty-five percent of
annual expected claim costsfor all benefits funded directly by the Trust; and

5, If the Tr f-insur Tr its, in addition to establishing the reserves
initem 2.3. above, establish by resolution an additional contingency reserve in an amount
equal to the sum of (i) eight weeks of claims costs for al benefits funded directly by the

Trust, (ii) costs, and (iii) expenses.

Half the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, in lieu of the requirementsin 1, 233, 4 and 45
above, the Trustees may obtain an independent actuarial study and fund the Trust to the
actuarially determined liability.

If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, if at the end of a program year the requirementsin 1
and 3;4, or 45 are not met, the Trustees shall notify the Washington State risk manager of the
condition, and comply with the risk manager’ s corrective action plan.

Cross Reference: Trust Procedure 100.3P Third Party Administrators, Consultants and

Advisors
Trust Policy 200 Financial Policy
Trust Policy 220 Investment Guidelines and Rules
Trust Policy 250 Fund Balance and Solvency
Trust Policy 440 Reports

Lega Reference: WAC 82200-65110-040 Standards for solvency—Program funding

requirements

Adopted: January 24, 2011
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FINANCE



Fund Balance and Solvency


In order to retain a stable financial base and comply with applicable regulatory solvency requirements, the Trustees shall:



1.
Maintain sufficient funds to meet the Trust’s liquidity needs; 



2.
Establish reserves in an amount equal to the sum of three months of insurance premium costs for fully insured Trust benefits;



3.
If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, establish reserves in an amount equal to the sum of eight weeks of (i) claim costs for all benefits funded directly by the Trust, (ii) costs, and (iii) expenses;



4.
If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, maintain an aggregate stop-loss insurance policy with an attachment point set at or below one hundred twenty-five percent of annual expected claim costs for  all benefits funded directly by the Trust; and



5.
If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, in addition to establishing the reserves in item 3. above, establish by resolution an additional contingency reserve in an amount equal to the sum of (i) eight weeks of claims costs for all benefits funded directly by the Trust, (ii) costs, and (iii) expenses.



If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, in lieu of the requirements in 1, 3, 4 and 5 above, the Trustees may obtain an independent actuarial study and fund the Trust to the actuarially determined liability. 



If the Trust self-insures any Trust benefits, if at the end of a program year the requirements in 1 and 4, or 5 are not met, the Trustees shall notify the Washington State risk manager of the condition, and comply with the risk manager’s corrective action plan.



Cross Reference:
Trust Procedure 100.3P
Third Party Administrators, Consultants and Advisors




Trust Policy 200
Financial Policy




Trust Policy 220
Investment Guidelines and Rules




Trust Policy 250 
Fund Balance and Solvency




Trust Policy 440
Reports



Legal Reference:
WAC 200-110-040
Standards for solvency—Program funding requirements


Adopted:
January 24, 2011
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From: Curtice, Melanie K. [mailto:MKCURTICE@stoel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:21 AM

To: Newcomb, Kellee

Cc: Ringo, Molly

Subject: 250P

Kellee:
We revised 250P, and it, as well as the comparison version, are attached.
There will be no other changes to the documents will be discussing tomorrow.

Best regards,
Melanie

Melanie K. Curtice | Partner

STOEL RIVES LLp | 600 University Street, Suite 3600 | Seattle, WA 98101-4109
Direct: (206) 386-7651 | Mobile: (206) 714-6069 | Fax: (206) 386-7500
mkcurtice@stoel.com | Bio | vCard | www.stoel.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

IRS Circular 230 notice: Any tax advice contained herein was not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by you or any other person (i) in promoting, marketing or recommending any
transaction, plan or arrangement or (ii) for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under federal tax law.
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